
Planning application APP/2012/0205/APB 

Discharge of condition 3.iii. 

 

Regarding the discharge of condition application for Vine Cottage, Manton, relating to the 

requirement to submit details of the proposed windows, I confirm that I have today spoken to Jo in 

planning support at Rutland County Council, and she has confirmed to me that there are no 

additional supporting documents required to discharge this condition, other than details of the 

windows proposed. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Mark Porter 


